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December 11, 2006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Cooperative Agreement – CCTE 
  Four Total Cooperative Agreements 
 
Approval is requested for an assortment of Cooperative Agreements between the 
District’s CCTE Department and various organizations to allow early childhood 
education students to participate in an internship experience with learning 
opportunities determined by an instructor and agreed upon by the various 
organizations.  These learning experiences will be non-paid and will be done with 
the direction and guidance of the program instructors. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at 
your convenience. 
 
 
 
KDG/amj 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date/Time: December 13, 2006 10:00:00
__________________________________________________________________________ 

 


